T O

OiL CONSERVATION Commissy,
X
HOBBS, NEw MEXIcO 8824(

March 1, 1972

Tenneco 011 Co.
P. 0. Box 1031
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that your Dimnin "A" well No. 2 located
in Unit J of Section 23, T-20-S, R-33-E, and E. J. Wells No. 2
located in Unit G of Section 12, T-25-§, R=36~E, have been
converted for utilization as salt water disposal wells. How-
ever, Forms C-120-A covering disposal operations are not being
submitted. If the wells are being used for disposal, please
submit Forms C-120-A from the time that disposal began.

Our file for your Federal 23 well No. 11 located in Unit F of
Section 28, T-7-§, R-83-E, indicates that it ig a water in-
Jection well in the Chaverco San Andres Pocl, but it is not
being reported on Form C~120. If the well is being used for
injection, it will be necessary that you report it on Form
c-120.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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